Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region V (Bicol)

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CATANDUANES

Virac
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TO: Chief CID
Division ALIVE Coordinator
Public School District Supervisors
School Heads (Marisol T. Lim/Jessie V. Icaranom)
Asatidz
FROM: SOCORRO V. DELA ROSA, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: TRANSFER OF ALIVE CLASSES TO VIRAC PILOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL FROM
GOGON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
DATE: November 15, 2017
1. The Madrasah Education Program is now in full implementation in the division with three (3)
Central Schools implementing the program with well-equipped asatidz in Arabic Language and
islamic Values.
2. The ALIVE program caters Muslim and Non-Muslim learners to enhance their knowledge and-
skills in Arabic Language and Islamic Values Education.
3. Muslim learners together with the Asatidz-Ar-Jay D. Callos, Nasser S. Dimatunday and Johairah
S. Fahad Sultan shall be transferred to Virac Pilot Elementary School.
4. This will take effect on December 1, 2017.
5. For information and guidance.



